
 

 
 
December 6, 2016 
     BY COURIER & RESS 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
RE: EB-2016-0186 – Union Gas Limited (“Union”) – Panhandle Reinforcement Project  
 Technical Conference, Hearing of Motion, and Hearing Transcript Errata 
  
Dear Ms. Walli,  
 
Union’s witnesses have reviewed the Technical Conference transcript and have identified the 
following errata: 
  
p. 41, line 15 – residential permit should be presidential permit 
p. 53, line 8 – Pebble should be PEPL 
p. 69, line 24 – energy transfer should be Energy Transfer 
p. 78, line 27 – energy transfer should be Energy Transfer 
p. 82, line 24 - seven should be seventy 
p. 97, line 16 – trunk line should be Trunkline 
p. 99, line 27 - Rover rights should be ROFR rights 
p. 104, line 15 – trunk line should be Trunkline 
p. 144, line 20 – MR. REINISCH should be MR. WALLACE 
p. 148, lines 6, 7 and 8 - Rover rights should be ROFR rights 
 
Union has reviewed the transcript from the hearing on a motion (October 24, 2016) and has 
identified the following errata: 
  
p. 3, line 21 – energy transfer should be Energy Transfer  
p. 3, line 21 – Panhandle eastern should be Panhandle Eastern 
p. 18, line 23 – unobserved demand should be unserved demand 
p. 22, line 18 – manual should be annual 
p. 33, line 3 – crisis should be prices 
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Union has reviewed the transcript from Day 1 of the hearing (November 22, 2016) and has 
identified the following errata: 
 
p. 61, line 5 – sub-contracts should be some contracts  
 
Union has reviewed the transcript from Day 2 of the hearing (November 23, 2016) and has 
identified the following errata: 
 
p. 20, line 19 - liberty should be liquidity 
p. 21, line 22 - happened should be hand 
p. 31, line 28 - refer should be Rover  
p. 45, line 27 - Cumber should be Comber    
p. 108, line 16 - 125 should be 25    
p. 116, line 16 - cut should be caught 
p. 120, line 15 – 1515 should be 115 
p. 124, line 5 - 180 should be 80   
p. 136, line 1 – 195,000 MMCFD should be 195,000 MCFD  
p. 136, line 4 – 175,000 MMCFD should be 175,000 MCFD 
p. 210, line 8 – Panhandle eastern should be Panhandle Eastern 
p. 215, line 18 – loss of sellers should be lots of sellers 
p. 225, line 9 – Panhandle eastern should be Panhandle Eastern 
 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 519-436-5473. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
[original signed by] 
 
Karen Hockin 
Manager, Regulatory Initiatives 
 
Encl. 
 
cc:  Zora Crnojacki, Board Staff 
  Mark Kitchen, Union Gas 
  Charles Keizer, Torys 
  All Intervenors (EB-2016-0186) 


